

RE: Legal opinion

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)">
To: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 20 Mar 2017 12:08:10 -0400
Attachments: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - March 15, 2017 (899.58 kB)

Yes - it is the same as the one in the attached summary email sent last week on legislative changes.

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: March-20-17 12:06 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Legal opinion

It was in reference to Electricity and GA

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: March-20-17 12:05 PM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Legal opinion

Including Sarah – I missed it I think, does this relate to Electricity?

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: March-20-17 12:04 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: Legal opinion

Do you guys have this legal opinion Cindy just mentioned?

Nicole Simone
Manager, Policy Alignment and Strategic Engagement

Deputy Minister's Office
Treasury Board Secretariat
Nicole.simone@ontario.ca
Office: 416-326-6286
Cell: 647-302-1685